: s rii £
ERiTos i s

e J C‘
DATE AMZ:53 P.M. Som RvEL r‘é{ Ei;}éXAs

AGENDA
iy ol N
BY/Wju/DepUW SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT RHRY23 Py o

5
REGULAR BOARD MEETING D 3
MAY 26,2022 AT 7:00PM EPUTY
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM ;
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS 8y
\
Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

Vl.

VL

VL.

Xl.

Xl

Call to Order

Record of Attendance

Pledge of Allegiance

Appointment of Chair and Secretary for Meeting

Oath of Office

Election of Board Officers

Hear presentation from The Roger E Marks Foundation

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a.
b.

April 28, 2022 6pm
April 28, 2022 7pm

Executive Closed Session — Credentialing of Providers

a.

The Somervell County Hospital District will convene in Executive Session to receive report by
Compliance Officer regarding evaluation of medical and health care services pursuant to Section
161.032 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

Reconvene into Open Session

a. Consider and approve Medical Staff matters including appointments and if needed, take action
on quality of care matters
CFO Report
a. Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials
CEO Report
a. Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations
b. High Five Awards
c. Grant Update
d. Update on HR Director Search
e. Physician Recruitment
f.  Wellness Center Update



g. Update on Purchase of Wheeler Branch Building
h. Replacement of AC units
i. COVID Update

X1, Discuss and if necessary take action approve a cost of living/merit increase for employees

XIV. Review, discuss and if necessary, take action on the issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for porte
cochere repair

XV. Public Comments

XVI. Adjourn

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Board of Directors




I1.

II.

IV.

VL.

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
6:00 P.M.

Thursday, April 28, 2022
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Record of Attendance

All members present with the exception of Dr. Steven Vacek, Brett Nabors and Margaret
Drake.

Hear report on Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report from BKD, LLP for
Fiscal Year Ended 9-30-2021
Auditor’s Report was presented by Christa Worley.

Discuss and if necessary take action to accept Independent Auditor’s Report from BKD, LLP
for Fiscal Year Ended 9-30-2021

Joe Cathey made a motion to accept the Auditor’s Report as presented. Mary Collier
seconded the motion, and motion carried 4-0,

Public Comments
None

Adjourn

Mary Collier made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Max Bly. Motion
carried 4-0. Meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pm.



THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Joe Cathey

Mary Collier



VL.

VII.

VIIL.

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 28, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
All members were present with the exception of Margaret Drake and Brett Nabors.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. March 31, 2022

b. April 4, 2022
Max Bly made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Mary Collier seconded the motion, and motion
carried 5-0.

CFO Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. March 2022 financials were presented and discussed.

CEO Report — Michael Honea

a. Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations report was discussed.

b. Grant Update — working on several; finalized SHIP grant.

c. Update on HR Director Search — ready to make an offer; 30 days or so out.

d. Physician Recruitment — met with recruiter onsite Monday and toured here and Pecan Clinic.

e. Wellness Center Update — CNO Kathryn Placide reported that they have been working on fundraising,
a logo and drawings with architects.

f. Update on Purchase of Wheeler Branch Building — all three parts (different owners) are now under
contract; May 24 tentative closing date.

g. COVID Update —very little seen over the last few weeks. County-wide, one confirmed every week or
s0. Last admission maybe 7 weeks ago. It is manageable.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve the formation of a subcommittee with GRMC Admin and
Department Directors to work on Mission and Vision Statements

After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to the formation of a subcommittee with GRMC
Admin and Department Directors to work on Mission and Vision Statements. Joe Cathey seconded the
motion, and motion carried 5-0.

Public Comments
None.

Adjourn

Motion was made by Dr. Steven Vacek and seconded by Max Bly to adjourn meeting at 7:34 pm. Motion
carried 5-0.

()N



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-
1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek

Max Bly Joe Cathey

Mary Collier



05°C

00°'C

0s°'I

YIHLO

LT

LT

0g'e

00°T

Ls'e

*SNI'WWOD

P1°e

£9°C

00t

aIvoIain

00°€

I8°C

ov'e

98°C

oo’'e

OWH/AQY 3YVYIIAINW

ET°E

L6°C

08T

0s’e

982

JHVOIAINW

YOAVd TV

€L0°T

SET'T

6v8'T

aIvoraian

OWH/AQY JYVOIQ3IW

ET LA CEL |

Y3IHLO

‘SNI'WWOD

UVLS IVOIa3n

aIvoIaikl

OWH/AQY 3¥VIIAINW

FUVOIAINW

%0 AJDNVdN220

aviolL

Y3H10

64T

6

'SNI "WKWO0D

6T

0T

UVLS AIVOIaan

<T

aIvOIaanW

tZEe

(4118

OWH/AQY F¥VIIAIN

60E

£6T

FHVOIAINW

£6C

T

o5 62 *SNI ‘WWO0D

L [ UviS aIvoIaan

9 £ AaIvdIGanW

96 OWH/AQV J¥VIIA3IN

90 JUYIIQINW
..... ISNOISSINGY LMDV

TZO0Z
- 020T

L_Q.LAd

zzoz/1zoT

(44114

<coc

[44114

(44174

(44114

(4444

LESY

aonv

nc

NNC

ddv

VI

CEE]

L1Y0d3Y TVOLLSILVLS INJILYd ¥3LN3D TVOIA3IW 3S0d NITO



S3IDUVHISIA

SAvVd LN3LLVd

(suoissiupy AQY ¥OW)

(suoissiupy ¥JW)

Joloelelo]e

NG EEEE

1e|e|e|o|e

1o|o|o|ojo

o|o|lo|o|o

o|ojo|Q|Oo

SNOISSInaVY

AUIEDNIMS

TO'E

- 00z
L _QJLAd

06°C

zeoz/1e0t

(44414

(44414

€eoc

(44174

(4444

(44114

(4414

TZot

20T

d3s

onv

nc

NNC

AV

ddv

a3d

23a




05T €0°C - -los't €71 ZE'T LLE 89'C LE'T ZE'T | snsua) Ajieq sbesany
789'€ 649°E 8TL'E 699°E 09L'E L6S'E 8T/L'E Z99°€ 0£9'€ XIN ISV S1IATT INOOY ¥/3
10 0 Adesaylohin
TE6Y TEZY 96 £08 TES 6ES S8 (1}74 4 69% 1s/10/1d
LEOE 8€/ SET £5C (14 (susiA paijig) SLISIA JUVD ¥S
1595 T9SE So A TP 865 £€S [:74 SES ¥3 TV.LOL
£€T 911 4 ot 9T 14 6T T 8 S1IWAaV-dI ¥3
Z0T 09 £ 0T S 6 v ST Way-NOLLVAYISEO ¥3
0ZE 0ST ST 6C 43 €2 ST SUIASNVHL ¥l
9661 GETE {34 4 dX3 ‘YWY ‘2/a SLISIA ¥3

$3d0D2S/SD¥S 1vLiolL
z8 STT 81T TIT SIN3ILvd TVLOL
0SE Lyt € 9 T T LE 15 0s Y3IHLO STUNAID0Ud
8ss €LE 0s 89 (43 09 €S 9 9t $3d0JS V101
8vs 0LE 0s L9 Z€ 65 zs 9 9 S3d0JS dO
[V} 0 $3d40JS S80
0 0 $3d0D2S aMS
$3d00S dI

S3TYIDUNS ._<._.O._._

EVe

6CT

S3ATY3IDAUNS 4O

S3IY3anyns sa0

S3ITUIDUNS AMS

S3ITYIDUNS dI

SAVd LN3LLVd

S3IDUVHISIA

dI OL 1TWaV

SNOISSIWaY

S3IDUVYHOSIA

SAVd LN3LLVd

SNOISSIWAY

20TdSOH:

Tzoz/120e

dis

ony

nc

NNC

AV

UV

UV

a3d

NVL

Jaa

AON




Public Relations/REM Report
May 2022

Attended monthly Marketing Meetings/CVB/Chamber

Attended Lions Club

Attended RECAP meeting

Attended Granbury marketing meeting with other healthcare professionals

Delivered goodies to Pecan and local EMS with Glen Rose Nursing and Rehab for National EMS Week
Delivered goodies to the Sheriff Dept and Glen Rose PD for National Police Week

Working with the Cleburne Railroaders for Glen Rose Night, GRMC is the sponsor of the event. The
county is working on people for nominations for Hometown Hero. Michael will present the award to the
winner.

Senior Center finger sticks

GRMC Admin met with Randy Haney with Art Media Studios to begin short videos to highlight services
and possibly physicians at GRMC/Glen Rose Healthcare, Inc.

Met with Shelly NP with Dr. Aboukhair’s office to begin working on marketing clinic hours, as well as a
video highlighting robotic surgery

Met with Kelly Harris (County CVB Director) for 4™ of July parade and Hometown Hero participation
Upgrading radio advertisements on Hank FM, to Saturdays and Mondays with new commercials and
advertising. Our wellness program with Tammie Apodaca received 5 new members by hearing the

advertising on Hank FM.

REM
Kickstart My Heart Run February 2023.

Wellness Center, informational meeting.

Scholarship recipient ceremony.

(0



